Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Highways Asset Management Software
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

You published a procurement Exercise for Highways Asset Management Software in January 2022 – please can you confirm if this process has been completed?
Answer:
Yes

Was there an award made?
Yes

Who was the award made to?
Causeway Technology Limited
What is the contract value?

Range: £990,750 - £1,188,900

When does the contract Go Live?

1st April 2024

When does the contract expire?
31st March 2034
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
